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QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES 

 
 

1. We would like to use an equal epoxy terrazzo product in lieu of the specified products. The 
proposed product is Terrazzo Epoxy Terrazzo by Concord Terrazzo Company, Inc. This 
proposed product meets all specification requirements. Please advise. 

 
Response:  Any products proposed shall meet the requirements specified in the contract 
documents including matching existing flooring for color and finish. Refer to Contract 
Provision 42 - Brand Name or Approved Equal 

 
2. Can you clarify the polish level desired for this project? 

 
Response:  Polish level shall match existing flooring. 

 
3. What is the intent for the existing floor? Is the terrazzo contractor to refinish existing terrazzo? 

 
Response:  Existing floor outside the construction limits shall remain undisturbed. 

 
4. The spec states that we are to match existing terrazzo. Can you please provide close up images 

that focus in on the aggregate? This is important because there is a cost difference between 
standard marble and exotic aggregates. 
 
Response:  Photographs will not be provided. Interested offerors shall make a site visit to 
examine existing conditions. 

 
5. Can you clarify the top width of the terrazzo divider strips? 

 
Response:  The top width of the terrazzo divider strips shall be 1/16” 

 
6. Will temporary electric be provided for equipment (Grinders may use 480V)? 

 
Response:  Temporary electric is available in the Electrical Closets adjacent to the work sites. 

 
7. Will a temporary electric panel be required to be supplied by the GC? 

 
Response:  Yes 

 
8. In SPEC. Section 096623-4 2.2 A3 it states the terrazzo is 3/8" think. In the DWG's pages 5-9 it 

states the terrazzo is to be 5/8" thick. Which is correct? 
 

Response:  As-built drawings show existing terrazzo depth at 5/8” thick. The new flooring 
shall be 3/8” thick as shown on the plans and specifications. 
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9. In Phase III the new concrete slab requires 30 days curing time before the new terrazzo can be 
placed. Will Phase III temporary partition walls be allowed to stay in place for this duration? 
With this 30 days that is required, will the 90 day performance period be extend to 120 days to 
allow for this condition? 
 
Response:  90 Calendar days shall be adequate for the work on this contract. As indicated on 
the drawings, Phase 3 can be concurrent with either Phase 1 or 2. 

 
10. Can air scrubber be used in lieu of an exhaust system to the exterior? Can the exhaust system 

be eliminated from the scope? 
 
Response:  The contract requirements must be complied with. Air testing and monitoring may 
be necessary to determine if this can be done. 

 
11. Is there a wage scale for the project? 

 
Response:  No 


